
                             MEMORANDUM OF LAW


 DATE:   October 22, 1991


TO:            Bruce Herring, Deputy City Manager


FROM:       City Attorney


SUBJECT:     Trademark and Copyright Registration/Sale of Goods at City


              Store


        In connection with the City Manager's plan to establish and operate a


 City Store, you have asked several questions about the City's capacity to


 register trademarks and copyrights.  Senior Legal Intern Lydia Brashear


 has prepared a response to your questions.  I have reviewed and approved


 her work, a copy of which is attached.


                                              JOHN W. WITT, City Attorney


                                              By


                                                  Cristie C. McGuire


                                                  Deputy City Attorney
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